

CHRISTIAN C. HUEY

CHRISTIANHUEY@GMAIL.COM

MOBILE: 512.296.9352

TWITTER: @CHRISTIANHUEY

2505 CYNTHIA CT.

LEANDER, TX 78641

[HTTP://WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/PUB/CHRISTIAN-HUEY/34/174/977](http://www.linkedin.com/pub/christian-huey/34/174/977)

DIGITAL VIDEO SPECIALIST ♦ COPY EDITOR ♦ AUDIO ENGINEER ♦ CLIENT LIAISON

CAREER SUMMARY

•Accomplished media producer and editor, experienced in the latest new media technologies, offering a unique combination of professional skills. Creative and intuitive problem-solver. Spanish bilingual.

•Technical competencies include: Adobe multimedia suite: Premier Pro, Illustrator, Acrobat Server, Photoshop, Bridge, more; Apple multimedia suite: Final Cut Pro, Final Cut Server, Soundtrack Pro, iMovie, Garageband, DVD Studio Pro, more; MS Office suite: Word, Excel, FileMaker Pro, Entourage, more. Flash, XML, HTML, WordPress, CSS, RSS feeds, podcasting, video conferencing, more. Web content author, programmer. University speaker and lecturer.

•Other competencies include: business law, media/PR law, accounting, finance, management, marketing.

ACHIEVEMENTS AND PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS

•Primary client liaison, producer, and editor for Texas Education Agency's "Math Institute Training Videos." Completed \$22,000 8-module project under budget and 9 days ahead of schedule. Developed additional graphics and animations.

•Executed and administered webcast of Austin Variety Show: Episodes 12 and 13, increasing viewership of both episodes by 38%.

•Produced Austin-area podcast, developed website, managed RSS feed, and obtained corporate sponsorships. As PR consultant, developed multimedia marketing campaign, created ads for Facebook and local newspaper, increasing listenership by 27% in a three-month period.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

•**Texas State University (Instructional Technology Support) - San Marcos, TX** **May 2011-present**
Video editor, producer, studio technician, camera operator, client liaison and billing specialist for university's ITS department. Deep proficiency with latest technologies in video production, editing, and webconferencing. More than 200 hours of educational-themed content produced for clients all over Texas.

•**Leapforce (Google contract) - Austin, TX (contract)** **March 2011-present**
Search engine result evaluator. Quality control specialist, calibrating Google's search algorithms to better match intent of user/searcher. Average over 45 tasks per hour.

•**Austin Variety Show - Austin, TX (contract)** **Jan. 2010-April 2011**
Associate producer of Austin's only independent comedy/music/arts TV program. Responsible for all levels of production: sound recording, video editing, webcasting, talent coordinator, location scouting, etc. PR consultant.

- Austin Independent School District – Austin, TX** **Aug. 2004–Jun. 2009**
Elementary school teacher with certifications in Bilingual Ed and Special Ed. Excelled in project-based planning and instruction, group motivation techniques, mediation and alternative dispute resolution. Some classes conducted entirely in Spanish with Limited English Proficient students. Legal and regulatory compliance in accordance with individualized needs-assessment. Provided continuous feedback via daily communications with parents, administrators, teachers, and other stakeholders. Constructed and implemented lessons and projects in all subjects in accordance with assessed curricula. Directed five stage productions for children’s theatre programs.
- EDS/NHIC (TX Medicaid contract) – Austin, TX** **Jan. 2003–Jan. 2004**
Medicaid claims processor. Specialized in client relations; processed Medicaid claims for patients in nursing homes and assisted living. 3000+ applications processed and entered per week. Sole bilingual staff representative. Intimate knowledge of Medicaid claims/forms process. NHIC dissolved in 2004.
- University of Texas at Austin – College of Education. – Austin, TX** **Sep. 2001–Jan. 2003**
Senior Office Assistant in Office of Bilingual Education. Transcribed, edited, and filed teacher and parent interviews in both English and Spanish for education-related research projects. Prepared standardized ESL tests for scoring. High volume of inbound and outbound calls. Chief liaison for students and visitors regarding classwork, graduate programs offered by OBE, etc. Organized conferences and meetings for teachers and administrators. Used proprietary communications/database software such as: UT DEFINE, Teachnet.
- KLRU-TV (PBS affiliate) – Austin, TX** **Aug. 1998–Aug. 1999**
Programming Associate. Maintained TV station’s library of 20,000+ videotaped programs. Oversaw overhaul of library’s organizational structure in June 1999. Programmed promotional breaks between shows on KLRU and KLRU-Too. As head of shipping/receiving, handled mass-mailings, and acted as chief station liaison to UPS, FedEx, Airborne, USPS, and DHL. Tracked all shipments going to/from station, and kept detailed and accurate books for shipping/receiving expenditures on MS Excel. Daily use of company vehicle.

EDUCATION

- M.A. (in progress) (Mass Comm/Journalism): Texas State University** **Jan. 2011-Aug. 2012 (projected)**
 Relevant coursework: research methods, web design, digital video production, educational technology, media law. GPA: 3.8
- LSAT (Law School Admissions Test) -** scored 162 (86th percentile) in June 2011
- Business Foundations Certificate: UT Austin, McCombs School of Business** **Jan. 2010-Dec. 2010**
 GPA: 3.7 Coursework: accounting, finance, statistics, marketing, management, business law
- TOPT (Texas Oral Proficiency Test)** **Mar. 2006**
 Recognized by the State of Texas as bilingual in written and oral Spanish.
- Alt. teaching certification - Region XIII for Austin ISD.** **Jan. 2005-Jun. 2006**
Bilingual Ed Generalist grades Pre-K through 4. TEACH program, **TEACH grant** recipient.
- Post-graduate program (TV-Film-New Media): San Diego State University** **Aug. 1999-Jan. 2000**
 GPA: 3.8 Relevant coursework: documentary, producing TV/film, postmodern literature
- B.S. Communications (Radio-TV-Film, Spanish minor): UT Austin** **Jan. 1996-Sep. 1998**
 GPA: 3.3 Accepted into and worked in elite, now-defunct Intensive Production Sequence. Coursework: narrative strategies, directing for film, film animation, comm. strategies
- Certificate: Spanish language & culture: Universidad de Salamanca (Spain)** **Sep. 1998**